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From: @sra.org.uk>
Sent: 28 February 2024 12:06
To:
Subject: SRA warning notice on bulk financial service claims
Attachments: Warning notice bulk financial service claims ICO.docx

External: This email originated outside the ICO. 

Sensitivity: General 

Hi  and  

It was nice to catch up with you at last week’s joint meeting with the FCA, and earlier today at the Lenders 
Forum. 

At the FCA meeting you were kind enough to agree to take a look at a draft warning notice that the SRA is 
preparing for law firms – focused on the behaviours expected of them during high-volume financial service 
claims processes.  

I’ve attached the draft, and one of the main areas it explores is expectations when law firms make bulk 
requests to defendants. We know there are particular risks here, including situations where law firms may 
make speculative information requests on behalf of prospective clients, or where they may request data 
about large numbers of clients and questions arise about their due diligence. It’s been really helpful to hear 
about the thresholds for SARs and related good practice when they are made, and I wondered if you might 
have any suggestions for additional messaging or edits for the warning notice. 

You’ll see that we are also planning to include a resources section at the end of the note, and I wondered if 
there might be any ICO guidance or other information you think would be helpful to include there. 

Any and all suggestions will be gratefully received! 

Many thanks both 
    

 (he/him) 
Policy Associate 
Solicitors Regulation Authority / Awdurdod Rheoleiddio Cyfreithwyr 
sra.org.uk 

For information on how we handle your personal data, see our privacy notice.  
This email is intended for the addressee only. This includes any attachments. Its unauthorised use, 
further processing, storage or copying is not allowed. If you are not the intended recipient, please let 
the sender know and then destroy all copies. 
Please note the sender is not authorised to conclude any contract on behalf of the Solicitors 
Regulation Authority by email. 
We are the regulator of solicitors and law firms in England and Wales. The Solicitors Regulation 
Authority Limited is a company limited by guarantee. Our registered offices are: The Cube, 199 
Wharfside Street, Birmingham, B1 1RN. Our company registration number is: 12608059.  
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From: @sra.org.uk>
Sent: 18 April 2024 09:47
To:
Subject: RE: SRA warning notice on bulk financial service claims

External: This email originated outside the ICO. 

Sensitivity: General 

Hi  

Hope all’s good with you – and firstly a big apology for taking so long to reply. I’ve been pulled on to a 
different project for a couple of weeks but have resurfaced on CMCs / law firm work now! 

Thanks for checking in about the warning notice and publication date, it’s actually still working its way 
through our governance at the moment which can be rather slow but I’m assured that it’s still being lined up 
for publication shortly. I’ll keep an eye on it and will give you a heads up as soon as I hear about the 
publication day! 

Many thanks 
 

 (he/him) 
Policy Associate 
Solicitors Regulation Authority / Awdurdod Rheoleiddio Cyfreithwyr 
sra.org.uk 

From: @ico.org.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 9:36 AM 
To: @sra.org.uk> 
Subject: RE: SRA warning notice on bulk financial service claims 

Sensitivity: General 

**This message originated from outside the SRA- Please treat attachments or links with caution** 

Morning  

Hope you’re well and had a good long weekend. 

I’m just checking if you’ve any updates on publication dates? I know you said you’d 
be in touch but I have a meeting with the FCA tomorrow and on the back of the 
increased activity of SARs being generated in the motor finance industry they may 
ask for an update, if there’s one to be had? 

Many thanks, 
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Group Manager 

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF 
T.  F. 01625 524510  ico.org.uk  twitter.com/iconews 
Please consider the environment before printing this email 
For information about what we do with personal data see our privacy notice 
 
From: @sra.org.uk>  
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 11:53 AM 
To: @ico.org.uk> 
Subject: RE: SRA warning notice on bulk financial service claims 
 
External: This email originated outside the ICO.  

Sensitivity: General 

 
Hi  
 
Good to catchup too, and thanks for suggesting this link. It does look spot-on I think and couldn’t hurt to 
include in the signposting bit of the warning notice, I’ll check with colleagues here and see what they think. 
 
Thanks again for all your help on this one and I’ll be back in touch when I get an indication of our 
publication window. 
 
Many thanks 

 
 
 

 (he/him)  
Policy Associate 
Solicitors Regulation Authority / Awdurdod Rheoleiddio Cyfreithwyr 
sra.org.uk 
 
 
 

From: @ico.org.uk>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 1:16 PM 
To: @sra.org.uk> 
Subject: RE: SRA warning notice on bulk financial service claims 
 

Sensitivity: General 

 
**This message originated from outside the SRA- Please treat attachments or links with caution** 

Hi  
 
Good to meet up earlier. I’ve had a look on our website and some of this content this 
appears to be closest to supporting some of what you’re saying. 
 
How do we recognise a subject access request (SAR)? | ICO 
 
Let me know if you think that’s useful to signpost to. But as mentioned before, I do 
think it covers all bases in its current 
format.                                                                                       
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Speak soon, 
 

  
 

 
Group Manager 

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF 
T.  F. 01625 524510  ico.org.uk  twitter.com/iconews 
Please consider the environment before printing this email 
For information about what we do with personal data see our privacy notice 
 
From: @sra.org.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 11:36 AM 
To: @ico.org.uk>; @ico.org.uk> 
Subject: RE: SRA warning notice on bulk financial service claims 
 
External: This email originated outside the ICO.  

Sensitivity: General 

 
Hi  
 
Thanks for taking a look at the warning notice for me, it’s really appreciated! It sounds like a great idea to 
catch up and I could make a meeting tomorrow at 11am, if that works ok for you too. We use Teams too so 
that works well for me. 
 
Many thanks 

 
 
 

 (he/him)  
Policy Associate 
Solicitors Regulation Authority / Awdurdod Rheoleiddio Cyfreithwyr 
sra.org.uk 
 
 
 
 

From: @ico.org.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 9:43 AM 
To: @sra.org.uk>; @ico.org.uk> 
Subject: RE: SRA warning notice on bulk financial service claims 
 

Sensitivity: General 

 
**This message originated from outside the SRA- Please treat attachments or links with caution** 

Hi  
 
Thanks for sharing this – we think it’s a really helpful document which covers all the 
bases we’d expect and identifies some of the poor practises we may see in these 
circumstances. 
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I’ve spoken with colleagues internally and it would be really helpful if you could put 
aside a little time for a quick chat, maybe 15 minutes to half an hour this week? We 
have 11 – 2 free tomorrow if any time in that period would work for you? We use 
Teams as our preferred platform but can use Zoom if needed.  

Thanks 

 

 
Group Manager 

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF 
T.  F. 01625 524510  ico.org.uk  twitter.com/iconews
Please consider the environment before printing this email
For information about what we do with personal data see our privacy notice




